Erom: PE. emo

Sent: 15 Jun 2020 03:08:11 +0000
To: (b)(6); (B)(7)(C)
o:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Possible Additional Protest

10-4. Thanks [0,

b)(B);
b)(7)(C)

From: [P© GX7C)

Date: Sundav. Jun 14. 2020 8:06 PM
To (b)(B); (bX7)C)

Ce
|(b)(5): (bX7)C) |icc‘dhs‘00v?

Subject: Possible Additional Protest

|.dhs.20v>

Dice.dhs.gov>
Pice.dhs.cov=>, |(b)(6); B)THC)

Twitter user claiming there is a protest at the ICE facility on Macadam “this evening”.

Could have been a mistake and referring to this afternoons protest, | have not seen any other
mentions about an additional protest on any other TW feeds.

But this person has been seen before spotting and TWing about PPB locations during protests.

Thought it was just barely worth mentioning as we already know there is a good possibility that
the “direct action” types may be back tonight.

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

Criminal Analyst
DHS/ICE Homeland Security Investigations

4310 SW Macadam Ave, Suite |[D)6).

Portland, OR 97_239
Cell (503)3420); ., |

Fax (503)326-2330
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(b)(6); (D)(T)C)
From:

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 19:44:44 +0000

To- (0)(6); (0)(7)C)

Subject: RE: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?
(0)(5); (0)(7)E)

Thanks

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

From®®. ®7)C)

Date: Thursday. Jul 23,2020, 12:27
ToiP)®) BXNC) |.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fw: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?

(0)(6); (L)(7)C)

lc,dhs,“o\-b

Have you heard anything regarding this or are you experiencing anything like what is
reported below?

Fron{®)6) ©)7)C)

|ce‘dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 3:25 PM
To{b)6) BITNC) ke.dhs.gov=>;[)6). )7)(C) |
(R)E). (L)T)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
Cec: [DXE) BX7IC) Pice.dhs.gov>{P)6): ©XNC) |
[£)(6); (0)(7)(C) |Ce.dhs.g0v>

Subject: FW: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?

(0)(6);
(0)(7)(C)

See below. Let me know if you are aware of any challenges HSI or ERO SRT personnel
are having.

Thanks,
(D)(6); (b)THC)

Section Chief-Tactical Communications, Facilities and Logistics
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Homeland Security Investigations
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Technical Operations
3.55 [b)6); 3
?Of :jo [0)(C) Desk
703-59¢ Cell

portion of this email show itten_or verbal form. If
you are not ap#tended recipient or believe you have received this communitation in

information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete
the message from your system.

From{®)®): ©)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.cov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 3:06 PM

To:|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Cdb)(6); (b)(T)(C) I’mﬂﬁ' iro\-'>|(b)(5)i (0)T)(C) vice.dhs.gov>,
|(b)(5); (bX7)C) Iﬁ.ice.dhs.goxﬁ, Rb)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?
Sir,

Do you know if our SRT folks experiencing comms issues?

Very Respectfully,
(b)(®); (L)T)(C)

Chief, Tactical Communications Program

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Office of the Chief Information Officer

Operations Division

Washington DC 20536-5805

Office (202) 7{b)(6);

Cell (202) 5APNTNC)
BI6)_

e.dhs.gov

me:l(b)(ﬁ); (b)7)(C)

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 2:24 PM
To:[D)6E) ®TNC) Jvice.dhs.gov>, |(b)(5): (0)T)(C) tice.dhs.cov>
Cc[P)O): ®)XNC) lvice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?

l.(l-icc,dhs.gm-'>

Gents — Are we experiencing this and if so, have we engaged to assist our folks? Let’s get a
consolidated response before responding please.
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From: (b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 19:46:45 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: Re: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?

Thank lease keep me in the loop if you have any further issues.

From:l(b)(e)? (b)(7)(C) l@icc.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 3:44 PM

To:lb)6): (b)UT)C) @iccdhs.gov‘}*;kb)(ﬁ); (bX7)(C) |

[0)(6): D™C)  lwice.dhs.gov>{:)6) (BUTNC) fice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?

Yes, that was an operational issue noted and an investigative priority. I have not heard a
report from last night yet to determine if they experienced the issues again, or if the radio
issue/interference they experienced was an anomaly.

CBP was deploying assets to assist in determining/locating jammers.

Thanks

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 12:27
To{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fw: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?

Have you heard anything regarding this or are you experiencing anything like what is
reported below?

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursdav. July 23. 2020 3:25 PM
To{b)(®6); (b)(7)(C) b)ice.dhs.gov>J(b)(6)i b)M)C) |

b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov>
Cc|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>; [(B)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
{b)(6): (b)7)(CY@ice.dhs.gov>

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

(0O,
[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Section Chief-Tactical Communications, Facilities and Logistics
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Homeland Security Investigations
Technical Operations
703-551{R)6): IDesk
~=00|B)7X
703-599|5y" "|(Cell

Warning: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE
ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No
portion of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If
you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in
error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete
the message from your system.

Fromi(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 3:06 PM

To{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>

Ce:{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) I.’ai'icc‘dhs‘00\-'2(b)(6); BY(T)(C) ce.dhs.gov>,
|(b)(6)i (b)(7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov> wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Jamming Mission-Critical Comms in Portland ?
Sir,

Do you know if our SRT folks experiencing comms issues?

Very Respectfull

|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
Chief, Tactical Communications Program
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Office of the Chief Information Officer
Operations Division
Washington DC 20536-5805
Office (202) 731 b)(ﬁ)
Cell (202)578l

(b)(6): [Pice.dhs.gov
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From: BE;BMNe) |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 00:11:02 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Thanks, please keep the info flowing.

From{(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |@gicc.clhs‘..go\=‘>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25. 2020, 8:09 PM

To:{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |:.-_icc.dhs.um->.]_(b)(6); (b)T)C) |

[BY6): (BYTNC) ice.dhs.cov=>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>
CdirvRY RV [wice.dhs.gov>[ibY(B) (bW 7Y C) |
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>)(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Also, FYSA. Riot just declared in Seattle. Monitoring intel stream. IED used to try to blow hole in
side of SPD East Precinct; officers injured. Reports of some demonstrators/protestors randomly
attacking passersby (pedestrians, business owners).

[(0)(6); B)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206‘30ID

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:58 PM
To{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>;
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>
Ccl(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6Y (B)7)(C) |
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

10-4.

From: |(b)(6); (bY(7)(C) @ice,d hs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:56 PM

To:[b)6): (bW7VC) |@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (B)(7)(C)]
[(6)(6): (b)(7)(C)@ice.dhs.gov>[BYBY (BY7)C) pice.dhs.gov>

Ceib)(6): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>,[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
|(b)(8); (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>](b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs
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Just talked with TSA EOD SME. Mentioned a number of issues that would complicate the
proceeding with street-level swabbing:

(b)(7)(E)
|(b)(7)(E)
[(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-300|0)O)
From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:30 PM
To:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>](b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Ce:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(B): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.d hs.gov>;|(b)(6); (bX7)(C) k@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

10-4, should be workable. | sent it forward, but I'll see if (b)(6): |can add TSA.

[T Y i AV

From](b)(e); (b)(7)(C) b)ice.d hs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:28 PM

Toi(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)6Y (B)7)C) ]

(b)(6): [@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
cc{b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(6): (bXT)C) [@ice.dhs.govalbWBY (hW7WC) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

(b)(6);
(b)7)(Q

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)
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(b)(T)(E); (B)(3)

[(b)(8); (B)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

m 206 30ofBEE

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 2:45 PM
ToB)(6). (Y T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>:|(P)(B); (B)T7)(C) |
b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{P)(6); B)T)C) |
ice.dhs.gov>
Celb)(6) (BYTV(CY pice.dhs.gov>|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(B): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Excellent idea.

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 5:43 PM

To:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.govs|(0)(B); (B)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.d hs.gowj(b)(fi); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gou>1(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

+ USSS may be a good addition, from both cyber forensic side as well as protective intelligence

experience.

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
-300/(P)(6);

206-300 b)7MC

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 2:30 PM

To{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>, [b)BY: (BY7)C) ice.dhs.gov>,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Ce:(b)(): (B)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>, |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

1b)(8); (b)(7)(C) __[@ice.dhs.gov>
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Subject: Language for COAs

Gents,

In follow up to our call | would like your input to the following language that Mr. Benner would
send to the Department for inclusion as one of the COAs for the Secretary to consider.

HSI Investigative and Intelligence Fusion Cell

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

Please feel free to add more detail or other thoughts regarding the role of the cell and agencies.

(b)(6);
(b)7)(C)
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From: [(b)(8); (b)()(C) |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 00:09:37 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Also, FYSA. Riot just declared in Seattle. Monitoring intel stream. IED used to try to blow hole in side of
SPD East Precinct; officers injured. Reports of some demonstrators/protestors randomly attacking
passersby (pedestrians, business owners).

(b)), (B)7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-300((b)(6);

CAYirAYi e

Froml(b)(e); (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov‘)

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:58 PM

Tol(b)(6): (b)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6);
|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov> -
~cc|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

10-4.

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:56 PM |

Tofh\(BY (hW(7V(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,[(P)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.d hs.gov> -(b)(e);
(b)(6): (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> -
“Cc|(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>, (D)6 (BY7)NC) |

[(b)(8): (b)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) " |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Just talked with TSA EOD SME. Mentioned a number of issues that would complicate the proceeding
with street-level swabbing:

(b)(T)(E); (B)(3)
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b)(7)(E); (b)(5)

[(b)(7)(E)

[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-300

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:30 PM
Todb)(6): (0)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Cc{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [Rice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

@ice‘dhs‘gow

|@ice.dhs.gov> Rggzm\
l@ice.dhs.gow

10-4, should be workable. |sent it forward, but I'll see if Derek can add TSA.

From:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:28 PM

To{(b)(6): (1)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.govs [B)6);
[(B)©); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cl(b)(B) (hV7MC) Pice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
1b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

(b)(6);

(ATWATI0A)

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

[(0)(6): (B)7NC) |

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-300(b)(6);
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From: [(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 2:45 PM

To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov> (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
{BY6Y (BTC) [Rice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:(b)(8); (b)X(T)C) Mggx(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C)

1b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Excellent idea.

From/®)(6): (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 5:43 PM

Td(b)(B). (D)7 l@ice.dhs.gov>;{(D)(B); (B)(7)(C) |

4b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>}{b)(6); (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.govs:[P)(6); (B)(7)(C)
{0)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

cd(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>{()(6); (B)(7)(C)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

+ USSS may be a good addition, from both cyber forensic side as well as protective intelligence
experience.

[0)(8); (b)(7)(C) |

(A) SAC

HSI Seattle

206-304b)6), |

Fromi(b)(ﬁ); (bY(7)(C) @ice,dhs,gow

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 2:30 PM

To: [BYAY (hY(7Y(C) @ice.dhs.gov>{P)(6); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6);
[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[b)BY (bW7VC) Pice.dhs.gov> I
Cclb)(6): (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>,[b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

[(6)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Language for COAs

Gents,

In follow up to our call | would like your input to the following language that Mr. Benner would send to
the Department for inclusion as one of the COAs for the Secretary to consider.

HSI Investigative and Intelligence Fusion Cell

(b)(3)
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b)(3)

Please feel free to add more detail or other thoughts regarding the role of the cell and agencies.

b)(6);

AT
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From: [(6)(6): (B)T)(C) I

Sent: 25 Jul 2020 23:58:08 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

10-4.

Fromi(b)(e); (b)(7)(C) h{:icc.clhs‘..gm-b

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:56 PM

Tol(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Jvice.dhs.gov>[0)(6); (B)?)(C) |

(B)(6); (b)(7)(C) [wice.dhs.cov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cef(b)(B): (B)T7)C) kvice.dhs.cov>J(b)BY: (bWTYC) |
{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,b)(6); (b)(7)(C) vice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Just talked with TSA EOD SME. Mentioned a number of issues that would complicate the
proceeding with street-level swabbing:

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

(B)7)(E)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206 300

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:30 PM
To:[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gowj(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gow;
[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Cc:|(b)(6): (b)(T7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>;[(0)(8); (b)(7)(C) |

|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) F_Dice.dhs.gow
Subject: RE: Language for COAs
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10-4, should be workable. | sent it forward, but I'll see if Derek can add TSA.

From:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:28 PM

To: Allen, Matthew C {P)6): ®)X7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6): @ice.dhs.gov>[hWAY hW 7V ice.dhs.gov>
Ce{b)(6): (0)(7)(C) bice,dhs.govq(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov> (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

(b)(6);

[\ TWATIeA!

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

(b)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-300{{PX);
From: Allen, Matthew C (0)6); e)7)C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 2:45 PM
To{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.cov>ID)NB): (BYTVC) |
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  [@ice.dhs.gov{P)(6); (B)(7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6)? (b)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>

CeAb)(6): (B)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

1b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Excellent idea.

From{()(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 5:43 PM
I@ice.d hs.gov>:|(B)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

To: Allen, Matthew C {(b)@? BX7XC)

[@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

b)(6); (b)(T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{b)(B): (bX7)C)

ice.dhs.gov>

l@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cefb)(6): (b)(7)(C)
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|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

+ USSS may be a good addition, from both cyber forensic side as well as protective intelligence
experience.

|(b)(6); (B)T7)C) |
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-304P)6E), |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
From: Allen, Matthew C [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 20zozsoTm™
To:[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov:»](b)(ﬁ); (bY(7)(C) @ice.d hs.gov>,
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Ccib)(6): (b)(7)(C) lﬁ)ice.dhs.govb-](b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) |

[£)(6): (0)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
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
(bYTYC)
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From: [(b)(8); (0)(T)(C) |

Sent: 25 Jul 2020 23:56:40 +0000
To: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Just talked with TSA EOD SME. Mentioned a number of issues that would complicate the proceeding
with street-level swabbing:

(b)(T)(E); (B)(3)

[(b)(7)(E)
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Acting SAC

HSI Seattle

(m) 206-300{(b)(6);

(KT

From: Allen, Matthew C 40)6): ®)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:30 PM

1d(b)(6); (6)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{()(6); ()(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

Cc:[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6); (6)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gow;](b)(ﬁ); (bY(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

10-4, should be workable. | sent it forward, but I'll see i (b)@) can add TSA.

Fromj(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:28 PM

To: Allen, Matthew (Ib)L BY7IC) @ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,|(P)(8);
[(6)(B): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cci(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov> [(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

{b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs
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(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-300{b)(6);
A VirAYiad)

From: Allen, Matthew C I{b)@; ©X7)C) |@ice,dhs,gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 2:45 PM
To:[b)(6): (b)(T7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(0)(6); (b)(7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>;
[(b)6): (b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.2ov>{B)6Y. (BYTNC) [@ice dhs gov>
“Cc{b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{P)(6) (B)TNC)
[0)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Excellent idea.

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25 2020 5-43 PM

To: Allen, Matthew C {06 EXNC) @ice.dhs.gov b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  @ice.dhs.gov>; [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
ice.dhs.gov>
Cc:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;{(0)(6); (B)(7)(C)

(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

+ USSS may be a good addition, from both cyber forensic side as well as protective intelligence
experience.

|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-300

From: Allen, Matthew C {2)6): (®)(7)C) @ice.dhs.gov>
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Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 2:30 PM
Tol(b)(e); (b)(T7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) l@ice,dhs,gow

[(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Cq(b)(8): ()(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Language for COAs

Gents,

In follow up to our call | would like your input to the following language that M{®)6). ~ ould send to
the Department for inclusion as one of the COAs for the Secretary to consider.

HSI Investigative and Intelligence Fusion Cell

b)(3); (b)(7)(E)

Please feel free to add more detail or other thoughts regarding the role of the cell and agencies.

(b)(6);
(bYTYC)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Allen, Matthew C
25 Jul 2020 23:30:03 +0000

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

RE: Language for COAs

10-4, should be workable. 1 sent it forward, but I’ll see if{P)(6); [can add TSA.

b)(7)(

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:28 PM _
To: Allen, Matthew C|P)8); (B)7)(C) l‘kz.-.icc_dl'ls.un\-"}*.l(b)(e)’ (b)(7)(C)

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Jwice.dRszovIBIBY (BI7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

~((b)(6); (0)(7)(C)

Jice.dhs.gov>{(b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

b)(6): (b)7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

O

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-300fBEE

From: Allen, Matthew Crb){S); OXNE) I@ice.d hs.gov>

Se

nt: Saturday, July 25, 2020 2:45 PM

To[b)(6); (B)(7)(C)

@ice.dhs.gov>{B)E) BY)IC) |

p)(6); (b)(7)(C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>}(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

[@ice.dhs.gov>[P)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Ccib)(6): (b)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>
[@ice.dhs.govs;[(P)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

|@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Excellent idea.
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From:[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 5:43 PM

To{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{b)(6): (B)YT)C) ]

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  [@ice.dhs.gov>{P)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
ice.dhs.gov>

Ce{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I@ice‘dhs‘gow;l(b)(e); (B)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

+ USSS may be a good addition, from both cyber forensic side as well as protective intelligence
experience.

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300-(b)(6);

AT

From:{(0)(6): (b)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 2:30 PM

To:[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

cc:(b)(6): (BYT)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>[B)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

[(b)(8); (P)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
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
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From: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 25 Jul 2020 23:28:18 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Language for COAs
(X8,

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)

[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Acting SAC

HSI Seattle

(m) 206—300

From: Allen, Matthew C 4P)6): (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 2:45 PM

To{b)(6): (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{0)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;
[(B)Y(8): (B)T)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Cd(b)(8): (b)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>|b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

[0)(6); (b)(7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Excellent idea.

From|(b)(6); (B)T7)C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 5:43 PM

To: Allen, Matthew C 4b)(6). ®)7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>;[(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

b)(6); (0)(7)(C) [I@ice.dhs.gov>;(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;[B)(B); (B)(7)(C) |
ice.dhs.gov>
Cc(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.d hs.gov>;|(b)(6); (B)T7)C) |

4b)(8); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

+ USSS may be a good addition, from both cyber forensic side as well as protective intelligence
experience.

[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
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(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-300{b)E). |

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

From: Allen, Matthew C @ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 2:30 PM

Toi(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>,[0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>[B)(6). ]
[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.d hs.g0v>](b)(6); (bY(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc|(b)(8): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.govA{(P)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

[(b)(6): (b)(T7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Language for COAs

Gents,

In follow up to our call | would like your input to the following language that M{b)(6)

X6y, ould send to
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

HATATI el
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From: [(b)(6); (B)(?)(C) |

Sent: 26 Jul 2020 00:20:29 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Damn, no break for you guys....let us know what you need from us.....be safe guys

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 20:09

To: Allen, Matthew C {P)6); ®)(7)(C) pice.dhs.gov>[B)(B): (BYTNC) |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) fice.dhs.covb)(6); (B)7)(C) lwice.dhs.cov>

Celinvay (b [u.‘.-.icc.dh5,00\-'>,|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
p)(6); (b)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (b)7)C) kice.dhs.gov>

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
m) 206-300fF,
From: Allen, Matthew C 4(®)6); (0)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:58 PM
To: [b)(6); (6)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>(P)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>;
b)(8); (b)(7)(C) ﬁ:e.dhs.gow

Cd(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
1b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[P)(6); (b)(7)(C) mrllce. S.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

10-4.

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice,d hs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:56 PM
To: Allen, Matthew C 4()(6), (0)(7)(C) Rice.d hs.gov>j(b)(6); (bY(7)(C) |

1b)(6); |@ice.dhs.gov>(b)(B): (bYT)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc{b)(B)_(b)7)CY Pice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
|ib)(6); (b)(7)(C) IEJice.d hs.gov>|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

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
(m) 206—300—€P)€6}'

= s

From: Allen, Matthew C <fb){6); ©X7)C) bice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 4:30 PM

To:|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) \@ice.dhs.gov>;
[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Cc{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [2ice.dhs.gov>;[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>;{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @TCE.ONS.EoV>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

10-4, should be workable. | sent it forward, but I'll see if|(b)(6); fan add TSA.

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 7:28 PM
To: Allen, Matthew C[p)@). 0)(7)(C) [Rice.d hs.gov>,|(b)(6); )N ]

|(b)(6); |@ice.dhs.gov>, [(b)(B): (bY7)C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Ce: [BY(B): (D)7 C) @ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(B) (b)(7)(C) |
{b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Bice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

(b)(3); (B)(7)(E)
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b)(3); (b)(7)(E)

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle

(m) 206-300{(P)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

From: Allen, Matthew C <|{b){6); ©X7)C) @ice.d hs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 2:45 PM

To:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (P)(7)(C) ]

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [ice.d hs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

ice.dhs.gov>

cc[P)6); ()T)(C) [pice.dhs.gov>;[B)E), BX7)C) |
[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Language for COAs

Excellent idea.

From:[P)(6); (b)(7)(C) bice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 5:43 PM

To: Allen, Matthew C [P)6); (©)(7)(C) l@ice.d hs.gov)»l(b)(e)? (B)(7)(C)

{(b)(8); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(R)(6); (B)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>; |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
4 ice.dhs.gov>

Cc:[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gowl(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Language for COAs

+ USSS may be a good addition, from both cyber forensic side as well as protective intelligence
experience.

|(b)(6); (B)T7)C) |
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-300[B)(6), |

From: Allen, Matthew C |(b){6); ©X7XC) l@ice.d hs.gov>
Date: Saturday, Jul 25, 2020, 2:30 PM

To{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>{(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,
[(b)}(B): (b)T7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>
Cey(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [Pice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

1b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>
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Subject: Language for COAs

Gents,

In follow up to our call | would like your input to the following language that Emg%m would
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
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From: (b)), )T)(C) ]

Sent: 3 Jun 2020 18:22:07 +0000

To: (0)(6); (B)(7)(C) |- 10PMAA]b)(E); (B)(7)(C) |
Cc: |(b)(B); 10PMA

Subject: RE: Molotov Damage

The scene was documents by FPS/ATFE/FBI and has been released back to us...we can go ahead with
plans to clean/repair it.

Thanks,

(b)(6);

[V AV el

From{(P)(6): ®)X7)(C) | 10PMAA[B)(6); B)7)(C) logsa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 11:18 AM
Tol(b)(B): (b)(7)(C) k@ice.dhs.gov>

ccfb)(6); (0)T)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>;{b)(6); (b)(7)(C)|10PMA {(b)(6); @gsa.gov>

Subject: Re: Molotov Damage

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

H{(R)(8):

[AYAT el

In regards to if there would be any damage, to the concrete, | am pending reply from the GSA Structural
Engineer.

My understanding is that FPS/ATFE/FBI were investigating and if you can confirm they are done, | can
request the lessor to clean up.

Thanks,

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Lease Management Specialist
GSA Public Building Services 10PMAA
Edith Green Wendell Wyatt Federal Building
1220 SW 3rd Avenue, Suite(P)(©):
Portland, Oregon 97204
[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) _Pgsa.gov
(503) 324(b)(6); pesk
(503) 572%’))(7)( Fell

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 11:10 AM|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov> wrote:
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Yes | understand it was. But there is some singeing. | wasn’t sure if you’ve been in contact with
Lessor to get it repaired or cleaned. Are you able to do that?” So we can get it taken care of after

protests die down? | don’t think they’ll resolve on their own unless we ask.

From:((b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | 10PMAA [b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@gsa.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jun 03, 2020, 10:33 AM

Td(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Molotov Damage

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

From looking at the photos, it appears more of a stain. From my understanding the fire was put out

quickly?

Thanks,

(k) (8); (b)(7)(C) |

Lease Management Specialist

GSA Public Building Services 10PMAA

Edith Green Wendell Wyatt Federal Building
1220 SW 3rd Avenue, Suite Ezggzim
Portland, Oregon 97204 '
[(b)6): (b)(7)C) [PEsa.gov

(503) 326|b)(6); Pesk

(503) 572{)(7)(cell

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 10:27 AM(B)(6): (b)(T7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov> wrote:

(b)(6); _ |we are being asked by our HQ on a shirt turnaround tasking about cost estimates for
facility damages. | know the Molotov cocktail left some singing in. The building. Would you say

this is damage or just something to be cleaned?
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Erom: [ BXNC)__ ]10pman

Sent: 3 Jun 2020 11:17:59 -0700

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc: 10PMA
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

Y AV ek

i

—

In regards to if there would be any damage, to the concrete, I am pending reply from the
GSA Structural Engineer.

My understanding is that FPS/ATFE/FBI were investigating and if you can confirm they
are done, I can request the lessor to clean up.

Thanks,
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Lease Management Specialist

GSA Public Building Services 10PMAA
Edith Green Wendell Wyatt Federal Building
1220 SW 3rd Avenue, Suite

Portland, Oregon 97204

|(b)(6); (b)(T7)(C) (@Wgsa.gov
(503) 326(0)(6). Desk
(503) 5722/ cen

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 11:10 AM](b)(G); (B)(7)(C) Ej)ice.dhs.gov>
wrote:
Yes I understand it was. But there is some singeing. I wasn’t sure if you’ve been in
contact with Lessor to get it repaired or cleaned. Are you able to do that?”” So we can
get it taken care of after protests die down? [ don’t think they’ll resolve on their own
unless we ask.

From{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | 10PMAA[BYAY (bhW7W Y Jawgsa.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Jun 03, 2020, 10:33 AM

To:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) fice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Molotov Damage
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless
you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

From looking at the photos, it appears more of a stain. From my understanding the fire
was put out quickly?

Thanks,

[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Lease Management Specialist

GSA Public Building Services 10PMAA
Edith Green Wendell Wyatt Federal Building

1220 SW 3rd Avenue, Suit¢(b)(6);
Portland, Oregon 97204

[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@gsa.gov
(503) 324®)E); Pesk
(503) 572007 Len

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 10:27 AM [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>
wrote:
E}SE},N e are being asked by our HQ on a shirt turnaround tasking about cost

estimates for facility damages. I know the Molotov cocktail left some singing in.
The building. Would you say this is damage or just something to be cleaned?
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From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 5Jun 2020 16:14:46 +0000

To: [(b)(8); (B)(7)(C)  |10PMAA[D)(E); (B)(7)(C) |
Cc: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) | 10PMA

Subject: RE: Molotov Damage

Sounds good. Can you see if the building owner will get it on the schedule later next week to get
cleaned up...by then | am hoping potential protests will have passed.

Thanks,
(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

From{(®)(6): ®)7)(C) |- 10pmAa [B)(6); D)T)(C) fogsa.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 9:12 AM
To{(P)(6); (D)7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{B)(); (B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Cci(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@gsa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Molotov Damage

(2]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Hi,

Below is the reply from GSA Structural Engineer. Please let me know if there are any additional
questions or concerns.

Thanks,

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Lease Management Specialist
GSA Public Building Services 10PMAA
Edith Green Wendell Wyatt Federal Building
1220 SW 3rd Avenue, Suite
Portland, Oregon 97204
[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) sa.gov
(503) 326(b)(6); Pesk
(503) 5722)(7)cell

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
Fr0m|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@gsa.g0v>
Date: Fri, Jun 5, 2020 at 7:59 AM

Subject: Re: Molotov Damage

To[b)®)  |-10PMPB)O) |
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cc:[(0)(6); (0)(7)(C) | 10PMAA[B)E); (B)(7)(C) |@gsa.gov>,[P)E): 10PMA

|(b)(6); (b)(?)(C)@gsa.gow,l(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) [@gsa.gov>
(b)(6);

(by7)(c)let al, if you tap the surface with hammer (firm but not hard) and the concrete
appears to be sound, you should be fine. I would anticipate that unless there was
prolonged exposure, the risk of damage is low. To get to damage, there would
probably need to be a fire burning adjacent to the wall for a significant period. FOr
instance, if they piled pallets adjacent to the wall and set those on fire and let them
burn, I would be worried. If it was just the gasoline from the Molotov cocktail burning
off, it should be fine.

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 10:53 AM b)(_ﬁ’)’_‘ 10PMP {(b)(B); [@gsa.gov> wrote:

Good morning|(P)(6);
(BYT)(C)

| believe this question is beyond my capability, basically, | do not know...so | have included|(b)(6); |in
this email.

(b)(6) fit will be greatly appreciated if there is any info you can share/provide|(b)(6);

HATATI el

Thank you.

Sincerely,

|(b)(6); (B)T7)C) |

Fire Protection Engineer

Tenant Services Branch, FMD

GSA, PBS, Northwest/Arctic, Region 10
400 15th Street SW

Auburn, WA 98001

Office: (253) 9310)(6).__]

EmailP)(®).  Bgsa.gov

[ATAYI el

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
Fron(®)(8); (B)7)(C) | 10pMAA[b)(6); (B)(7)(C) @gsa.gov>
Date: Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 10:44 AM

Subject: Fwd: Molotov Damage

Toi(B)(B): 10PMP[(B)(6); _ |@gsa.2ov>[b)6), D)(T)(C) 10PMA {D)E): — |oa

If the molotov flames were put out quickly, would there possibly be any concrete damage or just
staining?
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Thanks,

[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Lease Management Specialist
GSA Public Building Services 10PMAA

Edith Green Wendell Wya ilding
1220 SW 3rd Avenue, Suite(®)©)
Portland, Oregon 97204
b)(8); (b)(7)(C) Sa.gOV
(503) 326{b)(6)[Desk

(503) 572}, _ |cell

A=

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) _ [@gsa.gov>
Date: Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 10:32 AM

Subject: Re: Molotov Damage

To((b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pice.dhs.gov>

o

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
1220 SW 3rd Avenue, Suite[b)®). |
Portland, Oregon 97204
(b)Y(B): (b)T7)C) __Pgsa.gov
(503) 326{P)(6):[Desk
(503) 572{ ") fcell

On Wed, Jun 3, 2020 at 10:27 AIVII(b)(G); (b)(T7)(C) |@ice.d hs.gov> wrote:

(b)(6): |we are being asked by our HQ on a shirt turnaround tasking about cost estimates for
facility damages. | know the Molotov cocktail left some singing in. The building. Would you say
this is damage or just something to be cleaned?

|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |SE
Regional Structural Engineer
AE Services Branch
Design and Construction Division
GSA, PBS, Northwest/Arctic Region

Office 253.931|(b)(6) |Cell 253.561{b)(6); _
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From: [(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 3 Jul 2020 23:41:31 +0000
To: [(bYB): (B)TMC)
Subject: RE: Operations Brief (OP38)

b)(6); . . .
10-4fp)7)cpot the message. Yes, FPS is coordinating the federal efforts here this weekend.

HSI SRT is here to support their ops for securing federal offices to include the ICE
building.

HSI will be on the call so we are aware of what the operational posture is for tonight, but
differ to FPS for operational control of federal assets assigned to Portland.

Thanks

(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

From:l(b)(ﬁ); (B)7)C) |@fps.dhs.gov=>
Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 4:25 PM

Tof(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) laportlandoregon.gov=>[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Ay Japortlandoregon.gov=

Ce:[b)(6): (b)7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Operations Brief (OP38)

i [B)( b)(6);
Hi uand D)7)(C)

Thanks for the support and willingness to have us come to the EOC

(b)6)._[and I coordinate the fed security posture at the ICE facility. FPS is responsible for
security and policing at all GSA owned and leased facilities. This includes Hatfield and
Pioneer US courthouses, which seem to be the focus of recent demonstrations.

I look forward to seeing you sometime this weekend. Thank you for your support and
including us.

Thanks,

b)(6);

CAYirAYi e

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Froml(b)(e); (b)(7)(C) }Eﬂfnortlandoregon‘gm&

Date: Friday, Jul 03, 2020, 3:08 PM

Toyb)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@portlandoregon.gov=>

Cc:lb)BY (b)T7MC) [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) kufps.dhs.gov>
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Subject: Re: Operations Brief (OP38)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM
<mailto:SPAM@jice.dhs.gov> with questions or concerns.

: b)), |.
Could you please send invites to he folks I ced please. § supervisor FPSE&?%{C) is HSI.

Also if you need a rep from FPS send a request to|,)1}2,

b)(B);
Thankyb)7)C

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jul 3, 2020, at 9:21 AM,|(b)(6); (b)(T7)(C) @portlandorcgon‘gov‘)* wrote:
=

> [JFPS - Yes. Sure on the HIS.

=

> - Original Message-----
> From: [£X&): ®XNC) |

> Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 9:20 AM

> To|(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) [@portlandoregon.gov>
> Subject: Re: Operations Brief (OP38)

=

> Is FPS in EOC tonight?

>

> Also can [ invite the HSI agent in charge. He is responsible for all fed security over weekend.
>

5)0)
oxnic)
=

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Jul 3, 2020, at 9:08 AM,l(b)(G)i (b)(7)(C) @portlandoregon.gov> wrote:
>>

=
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From: Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI)

Sent: 2 Jul 2020 00:02:38 +0000
To: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  |5oldman, Steven A. (PD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Portland - July 4th weekend

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

Our primary intel person on this has reached out to @)(6 so they have closed the loop. We'll share what
we get.

Steve

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:52 PM

To: Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI) <spalmer@fbi.gov>; Goldman, Steven A. (PD) (FBI)
<sagoldman@fbi.gov>

Subject: RE: Portland - July 4th weekend

Awesome, thanks Steve!

(PXS),..
From: Palmer, Steven G. (PD) (FBI) <spalmer@fbi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:50 PM
Tol(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; Goldman, Steven A. (PD) (FBI)
<sagoldman@fbi.gov>
Subject: Portland - July 4th weekend

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

[(2)(6); (B(7)(C) |

We're not putting out a daily SITREP like we we're a couple of weeks ago, but we're sharing intel as we
get it. We aren't getting much intel before hand for the last few weeks so we haven't pushed anything
out for a while. | will make sure your intel guy is on the list to get anything we push out.

Steve

OnJul 1, 2020 12:21 PM, |(b)(5); (b)(T7)(C) l@ice‘d hs.gov> wrote:
Steve,
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From: [(0)(6): (DY) C) ]

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 16:40:19 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Portland Arrests - is HSI Involved?

Pretty sure HSI was not.

Copying ASAC|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |for on-ground confirmation.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

mel(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.20v>

Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 11:41 AM

To|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.gov>

Cci(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I(.:i?-icc.dhs.gmal(b)(ﬁ); (B)T7)C) |

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland Arrests - is HSI Involved?

Were any of our HSI agents involved in the events with federal agents making arrests in Portland

yesterday?
OPA Leadership is asking and we do have one media query thagb)(e)i . |is working.

[ S

[)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Western Regional Communications Director (Spokesperson)
Office of Public Affairs

U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
W 602-595{b)(6);
C 480-392-(b)(6);

Email |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [wice.dhs.gov

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 7:56 AM

To:[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Portland Arrests

i [BYE)
(BYTYWCY

| know that our folks had deployed to assist in Portland. Are we involved in any of this mess?
(Fingers crossed we’re not.) Just want to make sure we’re prepared if we get asked.

https://www.washingtonpost.com/nation/2020/07/17/portland-protests-federal-
arrests/?hpid=hp hp-top-table-high mm-portland-810am%3Ahomepage%2Fstory-ans

p)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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Deputy Press Secretary (Acting)
ICE Public Affairs
202-271 E%%( o
757-441 (desk)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) plce.d 5.g0V
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From: [(b)(6): (b)7)(C) |

Sent: 17 Jul 2020 16:58:28 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Portland Arrests - is HSI Involved?

No, HSI was not actively involved.

Thanks
(b)(6);
(B)(T)(C)
From{(b)(8): (b)(7)C) [wice.dhs.cov>
Date: Friday, Jul 17, 2020, 09:40
To:{(b)(6); (b)7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Ce: ice dhs oav> [(bY)6): (BUTXC) |
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) J@ice.dhs.gov={R)(B); (B)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Portland Arrests - is HSI Involved?

Pretty sure HSI was not.

Copying ASAC|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [or on-ground confirmation.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

me{(b)(ﬁ); (B)(7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov>

D:iie: Friday. Jul 17, 2020. 11:41 fo

Td(RXB): (M(THC) wice.dhs.ocov>

Ce:[P)(6); (B)(T)(C) hice.dhs.gov> b)), )TN |
4(b)(6): |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland Arrests - is HSI Involved?

Hil(b)(6);

Were any of our HSI agents involved in the events with federal agents making arrests in Portland
yesterday?
OPA Leadership is asking and we do have one media query that|(b)(6); [is working.

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Western Regional Communications Director (Spokesperson)

Office of Public Affairs

U. S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
W 602-595{(b)(6);
C 480-392{(b)(6);

Email|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) @ice.dhs.gov
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From:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 7:56 AM

To(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Portland Arrests

H(b)(8);
A7V

I know that our folks had deployed to assist in Portland. Are we involved in any of this mess?
(Fingers crossed we’re not.) Just want to make sure we’re prepared if we get asked.

https://www.washingtonpost.com/nation/2020/07/17/portland-protests-federal-
arrests/?hpid=hp hp-top-table-high mm-portland-810am%3Ahomepage%2Fstory-ans

[(b)(B); B)(7)(C) |
Deputy Press Secretary (Acting)
ICE Public Affairs

202-271b)(6);
757-440)(7)(C) (desk)

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov
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From: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 19:15:56 +0000

To: [(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Portland City Council Resolution
Wow

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Resident Agent in Charge
Homeland Security Investigations
Medford, Oregon

Office: (541) 776[B)(6); ]

Cell: (760) 427|(b)(6). |

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:l(b)(e)i (d)(7)(C) I?r::ice.dhs.qm-'>
Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 11:54

To: ICE-HSI-Portland(®)(8); ®)7)(C)  |wice.dhs.gov>
Ccyb)(6); (b)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Portland City Council Resolution

All,

Please see message below from PPB. Please do not contact PPB for any assistance related to the
civil unrest. It appears as though they are prohibited from communicating with Federal agencies

as it relates to the riots.

Thanks,

b)(6);

AT

Date: July 22, 2020 at 5:54:41 PM PDT
Subject: Portland City Council Resolution

All,

Today the Portland City Council passed a resolution that, in part, state that
the members of the Portland Police Bureau is prohibited from doing the

following:
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e All members of the Portland Police Bureau shall not provide,
request, or willingly receive operational support (which includes
but is not limited to embedding in a federal incident command
center, sharing or receiving information from above defined federal
forces, engaging in policing or crowd control measures with above
federal forces) from any agent or employee representing or
constituting part of deployment under executive order from the
president, be they from Department of Homeland Security, the U.S.
Marshals Service, the Federal Protective Service, U.S. Customs and
Border Protection or any other service;

At this time, based on advice from our City Attorney’s Office, we can no
longer share any information or intelligence (including any active threats to
life) with any federal agency as it relates to the current protests; and, we
may not solicit any information or intelligence. As you can imagine, | have
many questions about what that all means and will be discussing with our
attorney but for now, we have to abide by the City Council directive.

For our non-federal law enforcement partners, this resolution does not
apply.

My personal and professional apologies to you all who have worked and are
continuing to work so hard to keep everyone safe.

Respectfully,
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From: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 23 Jul 2020 20:09:55 +0000

To: [(b)(B); (B)(7)(C) |

Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle[b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Portland City Council Resolution

10-4 pushing it up.

[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
(A) DAD Domestic Operations

(619)730((b)(6);
AT AT ad'
Frorr‘(b)(e)i (b)(7)(C) lvice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 3:07 PM
To{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle [[b)(8): (b)7)C) Jwice.dhs.cov=lbVMAY (WVTVCY ]

b)(8); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)
[@wice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Portland City Council Resolution

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |FYSA on a new policy for Portland Police Bureau. Very concerning. See below for

more, but summary here:

fwice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

¢ All members of the Portland Police Bureau shall not provide, request, or
willingly receive operational support (which includes but is not limited to
embedding in a federal incident command center, sharing or receiving
information from above defined federal forces, engaging in policing or crowd
control measures with above federal forces) from any agent or employee

representing or constituting part of deployment under executive order from the

president, be they from Department of Homeland Security, the U.S. Marshals
Service, the Federal Protective Service, U.S. Customs and Border Protection or

any other service;

[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Acting SAC
HSI Seattle
(m) 206-300{(P)(6);

YA Yi e

From:|(b)(6); (b)7)C) @ice.dhs.gow
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:26 AM

To: [(b)(6Y: (bUTVC) [@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: FW: Portland City Council Resolution
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From: [(0)(8): (B)T)(C) ]

Sent: 10 Jun 2020 20:55:07 +0000
To: |(b)(6); (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Portland Follow-up

With the on-going activity happening in this region, | wanted to follow up to see if there has been any
new incidents at your facility. | hope everybody is safe and secure!

FYI. I am working on the CCTV complete upgrade SOW. | hope to have a draft list of camera locations for
your review this week.
v/r
SFPC, PSC
Field Security Manager, Seattle Region
Physical Security Operations Unit
Office of Professional Responsibility
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

915 2" Ave, smm%% o
Seattle, WA 9817 )

O: (206) 624[b)(6); pxt.|(L)(6)

C: (202) 427{B)7X
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov

"

“Never let the things you can’t do, stop you from doing what you can.
e Ronald Reagan

From:|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 7:09 AM
To{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Portland Follow-up

After the crazy weekend of rioting and looting in the major cities, | am following up to see if there was
any damage done to your facility. | haven’t seen any message traffic regarding facilities. Additionally, if
there are any concerns about the current security systems please let me know.

| hope that everybody is safe. | am here to assist.

v/r
SFPC, PSC
Field Security Manager, Seattle Region
Physical Security Operations Unit
Office of Professional Responsibility
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

915 2" Ave, Suite[b)(B):
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Seattle, WA 98174

0: (206) 624(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
C: (202) 427
(b)(6): (b)(7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov

“Never let the things you can’t do, stop you from doing what you can.”
e Ronald Reagan
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From: [(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 10 Jun 2020 21:14:42 +0000
To: |(b)(6); (B)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Portland Follow-up

Been fairly quiet at the ICE Portland office.

Thanks,
(b)(6);
(R 7YY
Froml(b)(e); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1:55 PM
To:|(b)(5); (B)T7)C) l@ice.d hs.gov>{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

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

915 2"9 Ave, Suite|(b)(B):
EAYiraYial

Seattle, WA 9817

0: (206) 624(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

C:(202) 427

(b)(6); (B)(7)C)@ice.dhs.gov

n

“Never let the things you can’t do, stop you from doing what you can.
e Ronald Reagan

From: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 7:09 AM
To:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;[(P)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

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
(b)(6); SFPC, PSC

Field Security Manager, Seattle Region
Physical Security Operations Unit

Office of Professional Responsibility

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

915 2" Ave, Suite[b)(6);

Seattle, WA 98174

0: (206) 624tb)(5); (B)T7)C)
C: (202) 427

(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov

“Never let the things you can’t do, stop you from doing what you can.”
e Ronald Reagan
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From: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 19:51:50 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) - 10PMAA
Cc:

Subject: RE: Portland MacAdam A/C

Thanks all. Just so everyone is aware, the request for 24x7 A/C is part of a larger effort
which is endorsed at the highest levels of the agency and has their regular attention.
Hoping we can get this done ASAP through standard channels.

. b)(6); (b)(7)(C .
Referring to ASA( ) BNNE) pn requires floors.

(0)(8); (b)(7)(C)
(A) SAC

HSI Seattle
206-3004(b)(6);

AT

Frolﬂ(b)(e)i (B)T7)C) téf).ice.dh&gm&

Date: Monday, Jul 27,2020, 11:11 AM
To:{0)(6): (0)(7)(C) Jwice.dhs.gov>,(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) |- I0PMAA
|fh\fR\- AT IF AT alY rf£'£3i1<ﬂ0\’>
Celay imnvmvey [@ice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[b)(6); (6)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>[b)(B): (b)T)C) fice.dhs.gov=|b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

fryviay- ikvi7viey Jwice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Portland MacAdam A/C

We need an overtime utility estimate from GSA in order for the ICE OTU RWA team to process
the request.

Lets loof{(P)(6); _|nto the conversation, she will probably need a little more information such as
which areas/floors/whole building & hours etc.. I'm not 100% sure but I think the programs have
to pay for short term request or the first FY of the request before it rolls into the service wide.

(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)

Please see the email below and let us know what else you need for this Overtime Utilities
request?

[B)E): (BYDC) | pmp
Deputy Unit Chief
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
Facilities West
1605 LBJ Frwy, Std®)6):_|
Farmers Branch. TX 75234
Office: 214-9P)(6);

[ ATAYI Al
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Cell: 214-608{°)(®)
[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov

----- Original Message-----

From|(P)(8); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:59 PM

To{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>:[b)(6); ®)7)(C) |

[b)(6); (0)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc[(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland MacAdam A/C
Importance: High

Good morning, [0)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

In follow-up to my message this morning, I'm providing more info/comms from Portland. We
need to ensure an RWA is in place for payment of the HVAC OT&U invoices. The office will be
running 24/7 for a while due to these protests, etc. and the temperature will be exceedingly hot
outside which will make the office exceeding hot if the AC is off after normal office hours. What
do we need to do, if anything, to coordinate with GSA[b)(BY_Jto ensure 24/7 AC to the building,
and ensure invoices are sent / directed to an RWA and not funded out of our budget.

Thank you,

Management & Program Analyst
HSI Seattle

(206) 442
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From: [(0)(6): (B)T)(C) I

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 18:10:57 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Portland MacAdam A/C
Hi|(b)(6);

TN

We need an overtime utility estimate from GSA in order for the ICE OTU RWA team to process the
request.

Lets loof(b)(6); |into the conversation, she will probably need a little more information such as which
arcas/floors/whole building & hours ete.. I'm not 100% sure but I think the programs have to pay for short
term request or the first FY of the request before it rolls into the service wide.

()6,

Please see the email below and let us know what else you need for this Overtime Utilities request?

[(6)(6): (BXT)C) PPMP
Deputy Unit Chief
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
Facilities West

1605 LBIJ Frwy, Ste.[b)(6);
Farmers Branch, TX 75234

Office: 214-915[b)(6).
Cell: 214-608{b)(B);

@ice.dhs.gov

————— Original Message-----

From|(0)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:59 PM

Tol(b)(6): (bY)TIHCY E@ice‘dhs‘gﬂvﬂ(b)(ﬁ); (b)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov>
Cci(0)(8); (b)(7)(C) vice.dhs.gov>;[b)(6): (b)(7)C) |

{bY(BY (bW 7VC) |@ice.dhs. gov>|(b)(5) (b)(7)(C) @wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland MacAdam A/C
Importance: High

Good morning, [P)(8); (b)(7)(C)

In follow-up to my message this morning, I'm providing more info/comms from Portland. We need to
ensure an RWA is in place for payment of the HVAC OT&U invoices. The office will be running 24/7 for
a while due to these protests, etc. and the temperature will be exceedingly hot outside which will make the
office exceeding hot if the AC is off after normal office hours. What do we need to do, if anything, to
coordinate with GSA/[(b)(6):Jto ensure 24/7 AC to the building, and ensure invoices are sent / directed to an
RWA and not funded out of our budget.

Thank you,

Management & Program Analyst
HSI Seattle

(206) 442{(b)(8)
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From: (b)), BY?)C) |

Sent: 27 Jul 2020 19:55:32 +0000
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
10PMAA(R)(B); (B)(7)(C) [

Subject: RE: Portland MacAdam A/C

[b)®); |that|‘((E}“(g}'im We are all over this.

Thank you,

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Management & Program Analyst
HSI Seattle

(206) 442-(P)O).

From:|(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:52 PM

To|(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>](b)(6); (D)(7)(C) |
[B)(8); B)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); B)7)(C) | 10PMAALR)(E): B)(7)(C) |@gsa.gov>
Cc[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

[0)(8); (0)(7)(C) [Pice.dhs.gov>}[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Portland MacAdam A/C

Thanks all. Just so everyone is aware, the request for 24x7 A/C is part of a larger effort which is
endorsed at the highest levels of the agency and has their regular attention. Hoping we can get this
done ASAP through standard channels.

Referring to ASAC?E%%;{C) on requires floors.

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-300

From{(P)(6): (D)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Monday, Jul 27, 2020, 11:11 AM
To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.d hs.gov{b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  |10PMAA
[(b)(6): (b)7)C) [@gsa.gov>
Cc1(D)(B): (B)(THC) [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,
[(b)(6): (b)7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6): (B)MTMC) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Portland MacAdam A/C
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We need an overtime utility estimate from GSA in order for the ICE OTU RWA team to process the
request.

Lets loop(P)(B); |into the conversation, she will probably need a little more information such as which
areas/floors/whole building & hours etc.. I'm not 100% sure but | think the programs have to pay for
short term request or the first FY of the request before it rolls into the service wide.

Please see the email below and let us know what else you need for this Overtime Utilities request?

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |, PMP

Deputy Unit Chief

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
Facilities West

1605 LBJ Frwy, Ste.[b)(6):
Farmers Branch, TX 75234

From:[fhRY ihV(7ViC) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 12:59 PM

Tol(b)BY: (bYT7WCY @ice.dhs.gov>(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
ccl®)®); (b)(7)(C) |@ice_dh5_gov>|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;
|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland MacAdam A/C
Importance: High

Good morning,[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

In follow-up to my message this morning, I'm providing more info/comms from Portland. We need to
ensure an RWA is in place for payment of the HVAC OT&U invoices. The office will be running 24/7 for a
while due to these protests, etc. and the temperature will be exceedingly hot outside which will make
the office exceeding hot if the AC is off after normal office hours. What do we need to do, if anything, to

coordinate with GSA (b)(6); |to ensure 24/7 AC to the building, and ensure invoices are sent / directed to
an RWA and not funded out of our budget.

Thank you,

[(b)(®B); (b)(7)(C) |
Management & Program Analyst
HSI Seattle

(206) 442{(b)(6);
(V7MY
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From: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 24 Jul 2020 11:22:25 +0000
To: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: [(B)(6): (0)T7)(C)

Subject: RE: Portland P xec Summary
Attachments: esfoE),_ JsAR)E): .23.2020.docx

Wow. My bad! Here it is.

|(b)(6); (B)T7)C) |
(A) SAC
HSI Seattle

206-300(B)ET._

From: |(b)(6)i (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 24, 2020, 3:10 AM

TOKI?)(G); (B)(7)(C) Wice.dhs.gov>

Ce:[(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) Rice.dhs.gov>]b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,
[(£)(6): (b)(T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov=,[hARY (MM 7)) l@ice.dhs.cov>

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Exec Summary

Actually, there’s nothing attached.

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 11:55 PM

To{b)(®); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce:l(b)(6): (bUTIUC) [@ice.dhs.gov>[b)(6): (B)(7)(C) lwice.dhs.gov>,
[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) fice.dhs.gov=>[hV(BY (MW7VCY l@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland Protest Exec Summary

(b)@) as requested, ES for the Canadian national in Portland suspected of
stalking/harassment. This was drafted tonight as the case developed very quickly over
last 5 days so it’s not in “final” form but has the nuts and bolts. Of note, we are looking to

execute an arrest early this coming morning. Great job by Portland and case agent {(b)(6);

(b)(6):
(b)U7)(C

(b)(6): hould be able to update you on tomorrow’s call.

(0)(8); (b)(7)(C)
(A)SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300
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ST . .
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS :‘f\ga U‘% Icmr?lgr ation
Domestic Operations %4’W-5 an ustoms

o/ Enforcement
O Title 11 OcUuC 0O 1PAS O SFCF
DATE: July 23, 2020
OFFICE: HSI Portland
DIVISION/GROUP: Civil Unrest - Portland
CASE NAME: TBD
CASE NUMBER: TBD
CASE AGENT: SA|(b)(6);
CASE SUPERVISOR: GgP)(7)(C)
OVERVIEW:
|(b)(6); (d)7)C) l a Canadian National, who appears to be in the country illegally

(8USC1326) has been identified as harassing and stalking federal employees assigned to assist the
Federal Protective Service (FPS) with the ongoing civil unrest in Portland, Oregon. Specifically,
(b)), |used social media platforms to knowingly release personal information of covered

personnel with the intent to threaten, intimidate or incite violence in violation of 18USCI119
(Protection of individuals performing certain official duties).

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION:

b)(7)(A)

—- Law Enforcement Sensitive — Official Use Only --- 1
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U.S. Immigration

HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS S’\Ef"a
@; and Customs
&

Domestic Operations %
e/ Enforcement

O SCR O Title I1I OcucC 0O TPAS O SFCF OICEF

b)(7)(A)

--- Law Enforcement Sensitive — Official Use Only --- 2
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From: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 24 Jul 2020 10:10:16 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Exec Summary

Actually, there’s nothing attached.

From:l(b)(e)i (d)(7)(C) |(£:'Jice.dh&g0v>

Date: Thursda 123.2020. 11:55 PM

To[(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) (@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce:[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov=>[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |§Eif'icc‘dhsgov>,
[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) wice-dhs.ﬁov%kg)(ﬁ); (B)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland Protest Exec Summary

(b)(6): fas requested, ES for the Canadian national in Portland suspected of
stalking/harassment. This was drafted tonight as the case developed very quickly over
last 5 days so it’s not in “final” form but has the nuts and bolts. Of note, we are looking to

execute an arrest early this coming morning. Great job by Portland and case agen|(b)(6);
[isXWAT(®

(B)EY, .
(0)),_

|(b)(6); (b)(T7)(C) |
(A) SAC

HSI Seattle
206-300()E]

should be able to update you on tomorrow’s call.
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From: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 24 Jul 2020 10:09:23 +0000

To: (b)(6): ((TNC) ]

Cc: (bYB): (B)TYMC)

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Exec Summary

Thank you.

Fromi(b)(ﬁ); (bY(7)(C) tice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 11:55 PM

To: [0)(6): (D)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov>

Cc{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>,
[(6)(6); (B)(7)(C) laice.dhs.gov{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland Protest Exec Summary

0)O): |as requested, ES for the Canadian national in Portland suspected of
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

(b)(6): [should be able to update you on tomorrow’s call.

A Y AV e

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(A) SAC
HSI Seattle
206-300{(b)(6);

PR b AW F 8
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From: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 24 Jul 2020 11:23:06 +0000

To: [0)(8); (0)(7)(C)

Cc: [0)(6): (0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Exec Summary

Thanks!

From:|(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Friday, Jul 24, 2020, 7:22 AM

To b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

cq(b)(6): (b)T)C) [@ice.dhs.gov=>Ib)(6): (B)T)C) l@ice.dhs.gov=>,

|(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.g0v>|(b)(6)i(b)(T)(C) lice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Exec Summary

Wow. My bad! Here it is.

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
(A) SAC

HSI Sea
206-300((P)(6);

S Y AV st

From:Ih//Y (hv7vey faice.dhs.gov>
Date: Friday, Jul 24, 2020, 3:10 AM
To: [hvay v 7Vvien vice.dhs.gov>

Ce: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

f@ice.dhs.gov>,

[(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |wice.dhs.gov>[hVAY W7V Y

Yfawice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Portland Protest Exec Summary

Actually, there’s nothing attached.

From{(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Thursday, Jul 23, 2020, 11:55 PM

Toib)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>

Ce:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>,b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>,
(B)(6): (b)TNC) [@ice.dhs.gov>,[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) wice.dhs.gov>

Subject: Portland Protest Exec Summary

\)10) _ las requested, ES for the Canadian national in Portland suspected of
stalkmgﬁharassment This was drafted tonight as the case developed very quickly over
last 5 days so it’s not in “final” form but has the nuts and bolts. Of note, we are looking to
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execute an arrest early this coming morning. Great job by Portland and case agent EE%?;(C

(b)(6):  khould be able to update you on tomorrow’s call.

|(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
(A) SAC

HSI Seattle
206-300{(b)(6);

[V AV el
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From: [©)®): ®NC) |

Sent: 21 Jul 2020 13:27:20 +0000

To: [(b)(B): (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattld(b)(G); (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Portland Protest Update: July 20

Thank you sir

From|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 9:26 AM

To{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6); (B)T)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Portland Protest Update: July 20

p)(6); (b)(7)(C)

According to FPS this was one of the more action-packed nights they’'ve seen of the 54 straight days of
protests. Protesters successfully breached Hatfield Courthouse after prying open the plywood and
attempting to enter. Federal officers (none from HSI) deployed CS gas and pepper munitions to prevent
people from gaining entry through the point of the building breach.

Tactical units (none from HSI) deploying from the building to push back the violent opportunists were
met with resistance, resulting in the arrest 5 individuals. The HSI Duty Agent assisted FPS by moving
those arrested by the tactical teams inside the courthouse; assisted in searching those arrested; and
assisted in escorting arrestees to holding cells on the 4th floor of the Hatfield Courthouse.

Once the building was secured, the HSI Duty Agent assisted with identifying those arrested by
conducting various database queries and further assisted by being a secondary agent to interview

individuals arrested.

Below are the individuals arrested early morning of 7/21/20.

[(B)6): (B)7)(C) | akd(0)(6): (B)(T)(C)_ h
©)6). ®)(7)(C)

US PP

SSN#
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Portland, OR 97206

b)(7)(E) border crossing

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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Reported SSN# [(P)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(bL)(7)(E) border crossing
|£|l;))(6); (b)(7)(C) |aka(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
b)(6); (D)(7)(C) |
OR D|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
SSN#
Reported Address

(B)(6); (B)(7)(C)

Portland, OR 97202

FB

[

B)©®): ®TNC) | porder crossing

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

SSN1P)B): (B)7)(C)

Phone number (Per CLEAR)

(360) 882[P)6); ]

|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

VANCOUVER, WA 98664

(b)(7)(E)

Last crossing was France to SEA in 2018

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

us pPHP®); |

[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Zip 97201

p)(7)(E)

Multiple international crossing 2018 and priors

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 21 Jul 2020 14:02:21 +0000

To: [(0)(6): (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Portland Protest Update: July 20

Thank you for the update. Greatly appreciated.

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From{b)(6): (b)(7)C) [@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Jul 21, 2020, 8:26 AM

To{b)(6): (b)(7)(C) lice dhs.cov>[(P)(6); (B)(7)(C) |@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: HSIDomesticOpsSeattle {(P)(6); (b)(7)(C) l(fﬁice.dhs.gov>|(b)(6)i (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6): (b)(7)C) _[ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: Portland Protest Update: July 20

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

According to FPS this was one of the more action-packed nights they’'ve seen of the 54 straight
days of protests. Protesters successfully breached Hatfield Courthouse after prying open the
plywood and attempting to enter. Federal officers (none from HSI) deployed CS gas and pepper
munitions to prevent people from gaining entry through the point of the building breach.

Tactical units (none from HSI) deploying from the building to push back the violent opportunists
were met with resistance, resulting in the arrest 5 individuals. The HSI Duty Agent assisted FPS
by moving those arrested by the tactical teams inside the courthouse; assisted in searching
those arrested; and assisted in escorting arrestees to holding cells on the 4th floor of the
Hatfield Courthouse.

Once the building was secured, the HSI Duty Agent assisted with identifying those arrested by
conducting various database queries and further assisted by being a secondary agent to

interview individuals arrested.

Below are the individuals arrested early morning of 7/21/20.

(b)(6); (0)(7)(C)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

OR DI(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
US PP
SSN#
[0)(6): (6)(7)(C) |
Portland, OR 97206
(b)(7)(E) border crossing
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Reported SSNH(b)(8): (0)(7)(C) |

(B)(7)(E) border crossing
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
21y
OR DIbyay |
SSNH(B)(6); (B)(7)(C) |
Reported Address
(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Portland, OR 97202
FBI {P)(7)(E) border crossing

p)(6); (b)(7)(C)

SSN(b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |
Phone number (Per
CLEAR)

p)(6); (b)(7)(C)

VANCOUVER,
WA 98664

(b)(7)(E) Last crossing was France to SEA in 2018

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

US PP{b)(6); (1)7)(C) |
[(b)6); (B)(7)(C) |
Zip 97201

(b)(7)(E)

Multiple international crossing 2018 and priors

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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